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Mr. Scott Breckinridge

'Principal Coordinator/HSCA

Office of Legislative Counsel
Central Intelligence Agency

~ Washington, D. C. 20505

Dear Mr. Breckinridge:

= - -
In connection with this Committee's investigation into the circum-
stances surrounding the death of President John F. Kennedy, we xespectfully
request access to Volume One of the Cuban Mugbooks,reviewed by-AMMUG/L at
his home on 9 April 1971. AMMUG/1l's case officer,
COS/WH/Miami was present when AMMUG/1 reviewed this mugbook. This xeView
is reported in a CIA Dispatch dated 13 April 1971. 'The dispatch is numbered
UFAA-2925.

e o respectfully request that the personnel files for

ak for the period 1959 to 1964, be made avallable

or review s members. | |was a CIA case officer who
worked on the Bay of Pigs project. We would also appreciate it if you
would mak available for an interview by HSCA staff members.

It is our ers g that he is presently employed by your Agency and

is located in the (}:Jash‘ington metropolitan area.
Thank you for your continued cooperatior.
Sincerély,

%’4

54 G. Robért Blakey
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